## **Finger Lakes**

## **Division Meeting Minutes**

June 2013 Division Meeting

Location: The Log Cabin Restaurant

Host Club: Penfield-Perinton

Lt. Gov. Bill convened the meeting at 7:00PM.

Peg Bobzin led us in song and the pledge of allegiance.

Opening prayer was given by Lt. Gov. Elect David Jacobus.

Lt. Gov. Bill welcomed all and introduced two guests; Governor Elect Candidates Candace Corsaro and Eric Paul. Lt. Gov. Bill then asked for a roll call of the clubs: Brighton 5 + 1, Canandaigus 4, Farmington-Victor 4, Lakeshore-Rochester 3, Newark 0, Palmyra-Macedon 2, Penfield-Perinton 11, Penn Yan 3, Seneca Falls-Waterloo 1 + 1, Webster 2.

Lt. Gov. Bill recognized past officers: Gov. Bob Calabrese, SDPLG Trish Hook, John Hanratty, DPLG Jim Paduchowski, Barbara Pringle, Peg Bobzin, Brett Myott, Peter J. Pelletieri and Lt. Gov. Elect David Jacobus. Also in attendance were Key Club SDPLG Josh Hill and Lt. Gov. Rylan Blowers.

The minutes of the last meeting were accepted as submitted on motion from Peg Bobzin, seconded by Mary Ann Gallagher, all in favor.

The Treasurer's Report was accepted as submitted.

The Gov. Elect Candidates were then introduced and spoke to the members about their accomplishments and plans if elected.

The meeting was then adjourned for a break.

Upon re-convening the meeting, Lt. Gov. Bill asked for committee reports:

Jim Paduchowski gave the members a report on the raffle to raise money for the Eliminate Project. There is enough money so far to award three prizes of \$300 each. This will increase if more raffle tickets are sold before the August drawing.

John Hanratty gave a report on the Golisano Children's Hospital project. Last year \$10,500 was raised by the Miracle Mile of Quarters, this year \$13,335 was raised by the Miracle Mile of Donations for a two year total of \$23,835. This is more than one-third of our pledge. John also

spoke of a possible fund raiser in the fall; more information will be sent to clubs for their discussion.

Lt. Gov. Bill advised he will not be attending the International Convention. Lt.Gov. Bill made a motion that the \$450 in the division budget for his attendance at this event be given to Josh Hill to help with his expenses to attend the Key Club Convention where he will be campaigning for the office of International Trustee. John Hanratty seconded the motion and it was approved by all in attendance. Josh expressed his appreciation for this generous donation; he explained that he has covered his expenses to attend the conference so he will use our donation to help others attend the convention.

Bob Calabrese won the basket provided by the host club, Penfield-Perinton.

The meeting was closed with a prayer given by LGE David Jacobus.

Our next meeting will be at The Log Cabin Restaurant on Monday, August 5th at 7PM. The host club will be Farmington-Victor.

I wish to thank Barbara Pringle for taking the minutes of this meeting for me since I was on vacation and could not attend.

The following clubs submitted information for Club Sharing:

Farmington-Victor: 9 Key Club members and 7 club members went to Kamp Kiwanis to do clean up on May 4th; Golf Tournament June 3rd; gave helmets to 25 children at Bike Rodeo on June 8th; Kiwanis All Stars raised \$7,095.99 for the American Cancer Society at the Relay for Life event; will be at the College Fair at Eastview Mall on Sept. 24th.

Seneca Falls-Waterloo: Roast dinner in April brought in \$4,500; Kiwanis Reads with the Seneca Falls Library; beginning to plan a chicken BBQ; gave a scholarship to one senior at Waterloo CSD and Seneca Falls CSD; Happiness House Games July 25th.

Webster: Krus'n for Kids held on June 2nd was a success; Fishing Derby on Sat., June 8th was a success; giving 3-\$1,000 scholarships; holding a \$100 a plate dinner on Sept 4th at Hedges Nine Mile Point Restaurant; gave \$250 to SDPLG Josh Hill for expenses to attend the National Convention in Washington, D.C.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda M. Roby

**Division Secretary** 

Monday, June 10, 2013